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TO: Florida Department of State

FROM: RobertP. Walker
11639 Timberline Circle o
Fort Myers FL. 33912 1 ,3,3%%}%%25_%%21?}_50—4
Phone 239 998-9853 - anwandn, 00 deanss, 00

RE: Articles of Dissolution
Open MRI of Cape Coral

Please find enclosed the above mentioned Articles and a
check for $35.00 covering the filing fee. Thank you
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Pursuant to 607.1401, Florida Statutes, this Florida profit corporation suhimits t_h_e _fo{{(ﬁljng * q"é- )

articles of dissolution:

FIRST: The name of the corporation is: Opf W mal of C‘T'ﬂf COVUI'Q /
Line-

SECOND: The filing date of the articles of incorporation was: Ma (f Ji / ;l 00}
THIRD:  (CHECK ONE)

0O None of the corporation's shares have been issued.

o The corporation has not commenced business.
FOURTH: No debt of the corporation remains unpaid.

FIFTH: The net assets of the corporation remaining after winding up have been distributed
to the shareholders, if shares were issued.

SIXTH:  Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE)
[ A majority of the incorporators authorized the dissolution.

O A majority of the directors authorized the dissolution.
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Signedthis__ % dayof. /q;nr i’e

Signature W /( V W

(By the chairman or vice chairman ofthe board, president, or other officer - if there are no officersor
directors, by an incoerporator.)
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RO8INT P WA KEL

(Typed or printed name)

girecter
(Title)




